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November 1, 2024 
 
 
VIA RESS AND EMAIL 
  
 
Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor  
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Nancy Marconi: 

 
Re:   Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas, or the Company) 

EB-2024-0111- 2024 Rebasing and IRM – Settlement Proposal Extension 
              

We write on behalf of all Parties to the settlement process to advise that the Settlement 
Proposal will not be filed today, as had been directed in Procedural Order No. 7. 
 
Parties are diligently continuing their work on completing a Settlement Proposal and are 
aiming to file it with the OEB on Monday, November 4, or as soon as possible 
thereafter. Should a further extension be required beyond November 5, we will advise. 
 
Should you have any questions, please let us know. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Joel Denomy 
Technical Manager, Strategic Applications – Rate Rebasing 


	Re:   Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas, or the Company)

